From: Day, <Kevin@DGS> Page 1
To: "Benny, Katrina@DGS" <Katrina.Benny@dgs.ca.qov>
"Biedermann, Cynthia@DGS" <Cynthia.Biedermann@dgs.ca.gov>

"de la Motte, Leann@DGS" <Leann.delaMotte@dgs.ca.gov>
Date: 6/1/2016 4:55:53 PM

Subject: RE: Agreement #3188106 2016 Code Part 3

Katrina, Leann, and Cynthia:

Thanks so much for all your hard work in facilitating the completion of all three publisher contracts!

Kevin Day
916.263.0355

From: Benny, Katrina@DGS

Sent: Wednesday, June 01, 2016 4:45 PM

To: Marvelli, Mia@DGS; Day, Kevin@DGS; Biedermann, Cynthia@DGS
Cc: de la Motte, Leann@DGS

Subject: FW: Agreement #3188106 2016 Code Part 3

| have saved the attached signed document in the Procurement folder.

Katrina Benny

Manager, CBSC
Phone 916-263-1350

From: Betts, Bruce@DGS

Sent: Wednesday, June 01, 2016 1:50 PM

To: Rose, Debra

Cc: de la Motte, Leann@DGS; Benny, Katrina@DGS
Subject: Agreement #3188106 2016 Code Part 3

Hello Debra,

The dually signed and executed agreement is attached. | will follow up this afternoon by sending you an original, hard copy via mail this afternoon. Thank you very
much for working with us on this and please let me know if you have any questions.

Bruce Betts

Acquisition Analyst

Contract Services Section (Team 3)

Office of Business and Acquisition Services Administration Division
Department of General Services » State of California

707 37d Street, 2nd Floor, 2-300, West Sacramento, CA 95605
http:/inside.dgs.ca.gov/ad/obas.aspx

Phone 916.441-9636
Email Bruce.Betts@das.ca.qov

12/17/2016
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